Printed by Linda Williams 11/18/98 g:37am
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From: Ray Kennedy
To: Tommy Williams
Subject: fwd: Docket 981312-TX
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===NOTE=nu-n:::-------ll/lB/SB--?llsam-
Please forward me a copy of e-mail you
sent to Linda for correcting docket
title. I will put it with legal's

package so they will not ask questions.
Thanks.

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=11/18/98==8:12am=
Fwd to: Linda Williams
CC: Ray Kennedy

.......................................

I have been informed that the docket
title of the above docket is in error
and needs correcting.

According to the Sec. of State filing
the commas are missing between
Globalcom and Inc. in the name.
Therefore, please reflect the following
name change in the docket title.

Globalcom Inc. d/b/a GCI Glcbalcom Inc.

FWdﬂbY:=Lindanwilliam—-'---------n-----
Fwd to: Tommy Williams

.......................................
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